
Ay 27,146a 

Dr. James %moods 
Archivist or the United States 
'-:eshington, 

Dear Dr. Moods, 

I hf,vo deliberately delayed replying to your latter of Mvy 16, 
- -which rya:Jared but four days to travel 50 miles - to provide ample 

time for receipt or the promised response to my 1 ttur of April 7, tile 
slAhe ego, almost. Predictably, it hes not reached me. 

It is now, I believe, beyond question that the Archives under your admini-
stration he dedicated itself to the utmost interference with proper use 
of and access to those files under its core as they relate to tug murder 
of the 7Tealdent and its official investigation. If this is not being 
done at your order, it is being dons in your name, with your assent, for the 
occesiona on which I have called this to your attention are nunerous. The 
delays beyond reason or justificetion are unvarying. This has toe effect nod, 
I am aetiafied, the intent of interferiug with inquiry into the falsehood 
ordained as truth by tale goerrnment of watch you ere part aaa whoae policy 
you ipolOment by your edminiatration. 

The record you Vasa flsm is perhaps beet, for it certainly 
illuminates the conduct end functioning of government, the anis:rector of 
the "investigation', as nothin else possibly could. The record you ma's'', is 
also ens by which you will be remembered. To %hefty*. I eon, I will 
clamors this. If it becomes potable, I will do this in court, for it is my 

dozing to test all of this under the available lee. 

Nothing better illustrates the deliberateness of yrur interference 

in my work than your letter of vey 16. Nverything in it is moathe old. 

Those fee things you sent me are ell duplicetee of whet you had earlier sent, 
in response to the same reoueste, Yams at least a half year old and, I 

believe, ell dating to last year or early this year. Page 13 of Commieeion 

recurrent 301 is in response to riy request of lest Nelvember, earlier filled. 

I hove earlier remindea you, there remain unenrcered reoueete. 
I will not permit you to wester more of my tine by looking the up. I accept 

the alternative, your deliberate and intended interference in my work end the 
investigation of the murder of the President and its investigation by the 
gevernment 'boas agent you ere. You almoured me months ago that you had then 
hod a check made and there were none not responded to, I esaured you this eye 
not the cane. Novo  inleirommecr.32 ,11y, you pretend response. It is a fri-
volity unworthy of governmnt, your function and responsibility end the subject 
matter. one that cameos immediately to mind is my repeated request for a copy 
of that page of the Osaold werine menuel Cerloe Bringuier annotated. On ameoral 
occasions I wages your staff the exact page. One one occasion they told no 

they could not find it. Thil cennot ba the ease. 



Lot having your promised reply to my letter of April 7, etich I 
believe hoe to do with ny initial request of e'er than four menthe ego, I 

do not !mow whet your reeponee ie or vile be. Uowever, bored oe tee record 
you hove conveniently made so clear, I think it not unreesenable to antiol-
pets a denial. Therefore, -sk you to mend me the papers and say necessary 
instructions for sulking for this under the "Treedon ef len- rest/on" lot. I 
went to be in a ;roper position to carrytthis through, end to exhaust all 
the administrative poseibilities. 

You write, "The two pmgee bearing 'notes actually made in the 

room in which the examinetion was taking place' teat are mentioned in Dr. 
Rumee testimenyeare reproduced in 	hearings 45-45." This cennot be 

the case, unless Dr. Ewe's perjured himself. io teotified tc his notes, 

made in the autopsy room by "myself", during the autopsy. Thevo ere not his. 

One is by Dr. Boswell, the other by Dr. Pluck. It is not only reeeonable to 
&legume that Dr. EUMOB Cf7Ula not =101.0 au tuthesy -ithout notes, it ie also his 
ewer!) tectimone. The flies yes hove made nvellable to ma centein no leech 
notes. You de. have the receipts far these very notes, from the autopee bench 

to the Commisaion. If you ac not hevo them in your file e, you can obtain 

duplieetee from the Secret Dervice, which did hove nem end provided eeme of 

the reeeinte you do heeo. I thinIc you are obligee to. I de request it. 

You ea' for a  cer7  of tee Aleen-Scott celuma referring to the, 

declassification of documents relating to the interception of Oseeld'e mail. 
The elecreet 00p7 I sun eeee ee  eeeeeeee. The peregeeeh ureter "Letter in-
tercepted7reeda:wee FEU report an file in tee -zatiereel Archives, *hie . tee 
been recently declassified, notes that the agency eterted its investler-
tion inteadletely on Interceptine Osweld'e letter after it was :*Ailed 

November Le in Irving, ?ex." 

The only I beve epeeered in the Shreveport, Le. "Times" November 
20, 1907. Federet origin of t:e informatien 	this celumn 30.1M9 erebehle. 

ether eerts are relevant else. 

On the subject of declaelifleatien, at your summation I wrote 
Attorney General Clerk lest year about these wiehbeld documents in the 

David Fereie file that could net properly be withheld, one of wilict is in 
my poeveesion end clearly establishes tele. Under date of November 7, 1966, 

Assistant Attorney General Vinson wrote me,"...ee eerlodie review is now 
(my emphasis) being coneucted...e0 exeeet tie review will be oempleted in 

a short time."  Therefore, I ask whet ens declassified end if nothin ens, a 

rtatement to test efeeat, a record 

If you do not meietain 9 lietAof whet WS, restricted one then 

beeemee evellable, you ere severely restricting research, for the volxne of 

material is, as you note, extensive., ena it le o ehyeicel inpoenibility to 

go over tee some filee egmin. Also, the bibliography indicates eeet is 
withheld end becomes a demotion. I would dike to think that than a ereellett 

is nur&red, the governmert does not feel lapelled to pinch pennies, to thus 

interfere with ineutre into it. in  the emet 'when I have alleged We archive
 

was understaffed, tee Archives assured me t.iis wee not the csee. If it is 

not, then Ver., should be a list of whet we withheld and is than made avail-

eble. Mlle I welcome youtrenewed meeurence that you are keeping s list 3f 

*het I heirs naked for, I note that after a year I ao still without explanation 

of viol/Alen of y.ur own regulations with regard to precisely tale axe as it 

rebates to es. 



nor thu rQcozd, to 	proriolao lottorn oh the memnrindum of 

transfer you claim le a private paper, I should 11%* t^ note t
hst even if 

the special copy of it to which you allude mizht so be regerded f
or purposee 

of deniol, if it ever had suca a:atua this ems earronderel by t'o
s Tovern- 

meat, waen lt WSJ used as z ec:rking p37er la the rot !rt 	
renal convoked 

by Attorney aaseral ■31-r:c, which was mede public. On this additional bnsis, 

renew m7 request for it. 

By this tics your sgency had made it clear that it will Withhold 

rasponees to my request cs long es it rose-Ably coo. In ed itlan to ell the 

other problems this create, for me. properly underst,_r.fing
 ?hut m•sening 

there may be in year delayed re.iense raruirrly the rertnding cif 
en enormous 

file. Therefore, I would appreciate it if, nften the minimum of n
ot lees then 

two months of delay the t you teem to have ordained, hews felled 
to eater if 

not at your orior, hem elapacd one, 	bevn nehleved the ob
vious peer:ese 

for which you reuuirt it, you onull refer tc the dote of the inn
uiry. 

1447 4  Wpm toot you mon waive this restriction for varpfteee 
or 

mo the totul amount char, ed to 'Ay ac.-ount for tbn plotureo-tracing 
and copying of :.ley 167 I would like to know et yanr earliest conveni

ence. 

Sincerely, 

Barold Weieberg 


